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JAMES A .  McGEE, Post O f f i c e  Box 14042, 3201 34th 
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behal f o f  F1 o r i  da Power Corporati on. 

JEFFREY A. STONE, RUSSELL BADDERS and R. ANDREW KENT, 

Beggs & Lane, 700 Blount Bui ld ing,  3 West Garden Street ,  Post 

Of f i ce  Box 12950, Pensacol a,  F lo r i da  32576-2950, appearing on 

behalf o f  Gul f  Power Company. 

JAMES D. BEASLEY, Ausley & McMullen, Post O f f i ce  Box 

391, Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32302, appearing on behal f  o f  Tampa 

E l e c t r i c  Company (TECO). 

JOHN W. MCWHIRTER, JR. , McWhi r t e r ,  Reeves, 

McGl o th l  i n ,  Davidson, Decker, Kaufman, Arnold & Steen, P .A, 117 

South Gadsden Street ,  Tal 1 ahassee, F lo r ida  32301, appearing on 

behalf o f  F lo r i da  Indus t r i a l  Power Users Group (FIPUG). 

JOHN T. BUTLER, Steel, Hector & Davis, LLP, 200 South 

B i  scayne Boul evard, Sui te  4000, M i  ami , F1 o r i  da 33131 - 2939, and 

R. WADE LITCHFIELD, F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  Company, 700 Universe 

Boul evard, Juno Beach, F1 o r i  da 33408- 0420, appeari ng on behal f 

o f  F lor ida Power & L igh t  Company (FPL). 
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Zit izens o f  the  State o f  F lo r ida .  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : C a l l  the prehearing conference 

to order a t  t h i s  t ime. 

Would s t a f f  counsel please read the  no t i ce  on a l l  

lockets. 

MS. ECHTERNACT: Pursuant t o  not ice issued by the 

Y e r k  o f  the  Commission on October 7th, 2002, t h i s  t ime and 

)lace have been set  f o r  a prehearing conference i n  Docket 

lumber 020001-EI, 020002-EG, 020003-GU, 020004-GU and Docket 

lumber 020007-EI. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A t  t h i s  t ime w e ' l l  take 

appearances f o r  a l l  dockets. And rather  than tak ing  

appearances several t imes, w e ' l l  go ahead and ask each counsel 

t o  please i d e n t i f y  the  docket numbers f o r  which you are 

appearing, and w e ' l l  s t a r t  w i t h  Mr. Vandiver. 

MR. VANDIVER: My name i s  Rob Vandiver. I ' m  

appearing on behalf o f  t he  Ci t izens o f  the State o f  F lor ida.  

I ' m  appearing i n  the 0 1  docket, the 02 docket, t he  03 docket 

and the 07 docket. 

MR. HORTON: Norman H. Horton, Jr. ,  Messer, Caparello 

& Se 

F1 or  

Sebr 

appearing i n  the  01, 02, 03, 04 dockets f o r  

c U t i l i t i e s ,  and i n  the 03 docket f o r  Sebring, 

f . I ' m  

da Pub1 

ng Gas. 

MR 

o f  Ausley & McMullen. I ' m  appearing on behal f  o f  Tampa 

BEASLEY: I ' m  James D. Beasley w i t h  the Law F i r m  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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3 e c t r i c  Company i n  the  01, 02 and 07 dockets. 

MR. GUYTON: Charles A. Guyton w i t h  the  l a w  firm o f  

Steel, Hector & David appearing on behal f  o f  F lo r ida  Power & 

L ight  Company i n  the  02 docket. 

MR. BADDERS: Russell Badders, and w i t h  me i s  Je f f rey  

4. Stone and R. Andrew Kent appearing on behal f  o f  Gul f  Power 

:ompany i n  the  01, 02 and 07 dockets. 

MR. BUTLER: John But le r  o f  Steel ,  Hector and Davis 

appearing on behal f  o f  F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  Company i n  dockets 

D 1  and 07. 

MR. MELSON: Richard Melson and Gary Perko o f  the  l a w  

firm Hopping, Green & Sams appearing on behal f  o f  City Gas 

Company o f  F lo r ida  i n  the  03 and 04 dockets, and also appearing 

on behal f  o f  F lo r ida  Power Corporation i n  the  07 docket. 

MR. McGEE: Jim McGee appearing on behal f  o f  F lor ida 

Power Corporation i n  the  0 1  and 02 dockets. 

MR. COSTA: M a t t  Costa appearing on behal f  o f  Peoples 

Gas i n  the 03 and 04 dockets. 

MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: Wayne Schiefelbein w i t h  the firm 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley appearing on behalf  o f  the F lo r ida  

D iv is ion  o f  Chesapeake U t i l i t i e s  Corporation i n  the 03 and 

04 dockets. 

MR. McWHIRTER: John McWhirter o f  the  firm o f  

McWhirter and Reeves appearing on behal f  o f  the  F lor ida 

Indus t r i a l  Power Users Group w i th  respect t o  01, 02 and 07, and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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on behal f  o f  the F lo r ida  I n d u s t r i a l  Gas Users Group w i t h  

respect t o  Docket Number 03. 

MS. STERN: Marlene Stern on behal f  o f  the Commission 

i n  the  07 docket. 

MS. ECHTERNACT: Katherine Echternact on behal f  o f  

the Commission on the  03 docket. 

MS. HOLLEY: Lorena Hol ley on behal f  o f  the 

Commission i n  Dockets 02 and 04. 

MR. KEATING: Cochran Keating on behal f  o f  the  

Commission i n  Docket 01. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Okay. Before we decide on the  

order i n  which we take up the  dockets, I have a matter I need 

t o  put  on the record, and t h a t  i s  t h a t  I have excused S t .  Joe 

Natural Gas from the  prehearing conference i n  the 03 and 

04 dockets, and a lso have excused them from the hearing i n  

those two dockets. And I ' v e  excused Indiantown from the 

prehearing as wel l  as the  hearing i n  the  03 docket. 

Now I ' v e  been advised by s t a f f  t h a t  i t  would p re fe r  

t o  take up the dockets i n  the  fo l low ing  order: 

and 01. Do any pa r t i es  have an object ion o r  a d i f f e r e n t  

preference? 

03, 04, 02, 07 

Hearing none, l e t ' s  proceed a t  t h i s  time t o  the 

0003 docket. 
* * * * *  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And we w i l l  move on t o  Docket 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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120001, the fue l  docket. 

Let me ask the  cour t  repor ter ,  would you l i k e  t o  take 

3 break? This next i tem i s  by f a r  the  most complicated, and 

Me've been going f o r  about almost an hour and a h a l f  now. 

THE COURT REPORTER: No. I ' m  f i ne .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Okay. We1 1 , the  cour t  

reporter t e l l s  me t h a t ,  t h a t  she's ready t o  go, so w e ' l l  go 

d i r e c t l y  t o  the fue l  docket, 0001 docket. 

F i r s t ,  p r e l  iminary matters. And i t  ' s my 

understanding t h a t  F lo r i da  Power & L igh t  has o r  w i l l  be f i l i n g  

changes i n  i t s  testimony and they w i l l  be qu i te  extensive i n  

t h i s  docket; i s  t h a t  correct? 

MR. BUTLER: We w i l l  be f i l i n g  testimony t h a t  

r e f l e c t s  rev is ions.  I t h i n k  the  rev is ions i n  terms o f  the  

do l l a r  amounts are more o f  an impact here than they are i n  the 

other dockets. 

may not be a whole l o t  d i f f e r e n t  than i t  i s  i n  the  others; 

perhaps a l i t t l e  b i t  more so. And bas i ca l l y  i t ' s  a matter o f  

changing the fac to rs  t o  r e f l e c t  the  impacts o f  a revised fue l  

forecast and a revised sales forecast, and then, as M r .  Guyton 

had said, p ick ing  up i n  the process two months o f  addi t ional  

actual data. 

I t h i n k  ac tua l l y  the  number o f  th ings changed 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Just out o f  c u r i o s i t y ,  what do 

those most recent revised forecasts r e f l e c t ?  What are the  

trends you're l oo ing  a t ?  That 's  j u s t  f o r  my own - -  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. BUTLER: I ' m  sorry.  I d i d n ' t  hear the  - -  
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Just  out o f  my own c u r i o s i t y ,  

/hat are the trends t h a t  we're look ing a t  w i t h  regard t o  your 

bevi sed forecast? 

MR. BUTLER: Bas ica l l y  the  fue l  forecast i s  an 

ncrease t h a t  r e f l e c t s  s o r t  o f  an increasing war r i s k  premium 

'rom when the  company was doing i t s  assessment o f  fue l  costs 

lack i n  the  J u l y  t ime frame t h a t  was used f o r  the  September 

d i n g .  - .  

And on the  sales forecast side, as Mr. Guyton had 

ientioned, there i s  about a one percent increase i n  the t o t a l  

;ales. And those are the  two, by f a r ,  the  predominant d r ivers  

if the changes. Together they r e s u l t  i n  a roughly s i x  and a 

i a l f  percent change, and we f e l t  i t  was appropriate t o  b r i ng  

:hat t o  the  Commission's a t ten t ion .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Now technical 1 y 

i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  FPL should f i l e  a request f o r  leave 

:o amend i t s  testimony. But as f a r  as I ' m  concerned, as long 

is none o f  the  pa r t i es  have any object ion,  I don ' t  r e a l l y  t h i n k  

Ghat t h a t  needs t o  be an issue we need t o  address. And I ' d  

l i k e  t o  ask the  pa r t i es  a t  t h i s  t ime i s  there any object ion t o  

the amended testimony t h a t  has been f i l e d ?  And you said i t  i s  

ie ing f i l e d  - -  
MR. BUTLER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : - - t h i s  afternoon? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. BUTLER: By now - - our goal was t o  get i t  i n  by 

t h i s  afternoon, you know, wel l  before your C lerk 's  o f f i c e  

closes. 

be f i l e d .  And we w i l l ,  before the  end o f  t h i s  proceed ng, make 

avai lab le t o  s t a f f  and Publ ic  Counsel and FIPUG a copy o f  t he  

testimony t h a t ' s  being f i l e d  so t h a t  they can go ahead and be 

tak ing a look a t  it. 

So I expect w i t h i n  the  l a s t  - -  next h a l f  hour i t  w i l l  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Now I bel ieve i n  one o f  the  

previous dockets you had provided s t a f f  w i t h  some o f  the 

summaries o f  the changes. Have you done t h a t  i n  t h i s  docket as 

well? 

MR. BUTLER: Yes. On Friday I e-mailed t o  

Mr. Keating the  prehearing order d ra f t  w i t h  our pos i t ions  

revised i n  i t . 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And have you provided t h a t  t o  

the other p a r t i e s  as we l l?  

MR. BUTLER: I e-mailed t h a t  t o  Publ ic Counsel and t o  

FIPUG as we l l .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. And as i n  the  

previous dockets we've discussed, obviously t h a t  w i l l  change a 

number o f  the  issues t h a t  we thought we had s t i pu la t i ons  on. 
I'll ask s t a f f  counsel whether the process t h a t  we 

discussed i n  the  preceding dockets wherein the pa r t i es  w i l l  get 

together immediately a f t e r  t h i s  prehearing conference i s  

sa t is fac to ry?  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A1 1 r i g h t .  

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, I d o n ' t  know i f  

de're going t o  move on from there yet. 

any o f  the  pa r t i es  had ind ica ted  whether they had an object ion 

o r  not  ye t .  

I don ' t  know i f  the, 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I th ink  I asked the  pa r t i es  i f  

they had any object ion - -  
MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: - -  and I d i d n ' t  hear any. But 

I'll ask again, do any o f  the  pa r t i es  have any object ion t o  the 

f i l i n g  by F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  amended testimony t h a t  r e f l e c t s  

some o f  the more current  forecasts t h a t  they have avai lab le t o  

them? 

MR. McWHIRTER: FIPUG has no object ion.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you, Mr . McWhi r t e r  . I 
have heard no object ions from any o f  the pa r t i es ,  and FIPUG has 

s p e c i f i c a l l y  stated they have no object ion.  

MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : So w i t h  t h a t  

proceed on t o  the  prehearing order, unless, s 

any other pre l iminary matters a t  t h i s  time? 

MR. KEATING: I d o n ' t  bel ieve there 

I bel ieve we can 

a f f ,  are .here 

are any other 

pre l iminary matters. 

07 docket prehearing order, the  d r a f t  f o r  t h i s  prehearing order 

I would po in t  out t h a t  u n l i k e  the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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does not  r e f l e c t  F lo r ida  Power & L i g h t ' s  revised pos i t ions on 

the issues t h a t  are af fected by the revised testimony. Some o f  

these include tab les t h a t  probably include a f u l l  page o f  

numbers three columns across. I don ' t  know i f  i t  would be 

p rac t i ca l  t o  read those i n t o  the record. 

we d o n ' t  need t o  read those i n t o  the record, t h a t  would 

probably move th ings along fas te r .  

So i f  you fee l  t h a t  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, I t h i n k  i t  would be 

preferable not  t o  read them i n t o  the  record. 

i s  a means o f  g e t t i n g  them i n t o  the record by prov id ing a copy 

o f  the  amended pos i t ions,  e t  cetera, t o  the  cour t  repor ter .  

I bel ieve I have an addi t ional  copy 

I wonder i f  there 

MR. KEATING: 

here w i t h  the revised pos i t ions.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And, F lo r i da  Power & L igh t ,  i s  

t h a t  sa t is fac to ry?  

MR. BUTLER: Yes, t h a t  would be f i n e ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  S t a f f ,  i f  you 

has t h a t  avai lab le t o  at tach could make sure the  cour t  repor ter  

t o  the t r a n s c r i p t .  

MR. KEATING: Okay. And 

po in t  w i t h  respect t o  the  revised 

i f  I could r a i s e  j u s t  one 

estimony. I don ' t  want t o  

take too much time, and s t a f f  i s n ' t  ob jec t ing  t o  it, but  I did 

want t o  ra i se  the  concern t h a t  as we get c loser  t o  hearing, 

obviously the re ' s  less  t ime t o  analyze the  numbers t h a t  we get. 

And there 's ,  t he re ' s  a proceeding w i t h i n  the  l a s t  few years i n  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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the  fue l  docket where we looked a t  the  balance between how much 

t ime we had t o  prepare f o r  hearing and how accurate the  numbers 

we got were i n  p ro jec t i on  testimony, and the balance was s t ruck 

a t  prov id ing p ro jec t i on  testimony 60 days p r i o r  t o  hearing. 

Obviously the c loser you get t o  hearing, the more accurate your 

pro ject ions get, bu t  a lso the  less  t ime t h a t  s t a f f  and the  

p a r t i e s  have t o  analyze the  newer numbers. 

So i t ' s  j u s t  a concern I wanted t o  ra ise.  And i t ' s  a 

concern not so much w i t h  respect t o  what FPL i s  requesting now, 

bu t  as we go forward i n  fu tu re  fue l  dockets t h a t  perhaps as 

p a r t i e s  get more accurate, more actual data and accurate 

informat ion t o  go on f o r  the  pro ject ions,  t h a t  we don ' t  see a 

regul a r  t rend toward g e t t i n g  rev is ions very close t o  hearing. 

That ' s  j u s t  my s o r t  o f  p rac t i ca l  concern. 

I understand your concerns and COMMISSIONER PALECKI : 

I share the same concerns. And I would j u s t  l i k e  t o  s ta te  t o  

a l l  o f  the  pa r t i es  t h a t  i n ,  i n  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  case we are 

a l lowing the  amended testimony i n  a l l  o f  the dockets i n  which 

amended testimony has been f i l e d .  But t h a t  does not mean i n  

fu tu re  dockets, i n  fue l  and any o f  t he  000 dockets, t h a t  we 

w i l l  a l low l a t e  changes l i k e  t h i s  i n  the  fu ture.  

And I espec ia l l y  would want t o  s ta te  w i th  regard t o  

forecasts and pro ject ions,  we never have an accurate p ro jec t i on  

u n t i l  a f t e r  h i s t o r y  has passed and we see what happens. So 

t h i s  i s  not t o  encourage changes a t  t he  l a s t  minute. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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And I do sympathize w i t h  our s t a f f .  I t ' s  a 

tremendous amount o f  work f o r  our s t a f f  t o  have t o  review these 

i n  a very short  per iod o f  t ime. 

So we're no t  s e t t i n g  any precedent a t  a 1, bu t  I 

rJould j u s t  s ta te  t h a t  i n  these p a r t i c u l a r  dockets we w i l l  a l low 

the amended testimony t o  be f i l e d .  

that we're g e t t i n g  the  most recent and the freshest informat ion 

tha t ' s  avai lable,  and hopefu l ly  t h a t  w i l l  make the  forecasts 

the most accurate t h a t  they can be. 

It appears i n  t h i s  case 

Moving on t o  the  d r a f t  prehearing order, f i r s t  w e ' l l  

30 through Sections I through V.  And, Mr. But le r ,  you've 

already suggested some, a proposed change t o  Section V t h a t  I 

Delieve i s  an appropriate one. 

the record one more t ime f o r  purposes o f  t h i s  docket. 

So i f  you could read t h a t  i n t o  

MR. BUTLER: Yes. Thank you, Commissioner. I t h i n k  

i t ' s  ac tua l l y  Section I V .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I ' m  sorry.  Yes, i t  i s  

Section I V  on posthearing procedures. 

MR. BUTLER: And i t  goes a t  the end o f  the f i r s t  

paragraph. It would continue t h a t  sentence by adding a 

semicolon and then pu t t ing ,  "Provided, however, t h a t  the 

par t ies  do not need t o  f i l e  posthearing statements as t o  any 

issue t h a t  i s  resolved by the  Commission a t  the  end o f  the  

hearing. 'I 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 
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MR. BUTLER: My pleasure. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Are there any other changes t o  

Sections I through V? 

Hearing none - - 
MR. McWHIRTER: With respect t o  - - 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Mr . McWhi r t e r ?  

MR. McWHIRTER: - -  Issue 3, FIPUG would l i k e  t o  

change i t s  statement t o  "FIPUG r e i t e r a t e s  i t s  previous 

posi t ions w i t h  respect t o  Issues 1 and 2.'' 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : M r .  McWhi r t e r  , you' r e  a 1 i ttl e 

b i t  ahead o f  us. We're s t i l l ,  we're s t i l l  - -  we s t i l l  

haven't - -  
MR. McWHIRTER: Oh, I ' m  sorry.  You haven't got ten 

i n t o  the  issues. I apologize. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: We're not  up t o  the issues 

yet. We' l l  be there i n  a few minutes, I hope. But l e t ' s  t r y  

t o  take care o f  some o f  the other sections. 

And the  f i r s t  one t h a t  we need t o  discuss i s  Section 

V I ,  which i s  the  order o f  the witnesses and the issues t o  be 

addressed by each, and t h a t  s t a r t s  on Page 5 o f  the d r a f t  

prehearing order. Are there any changes? 

On my copy o f  the d r a f t  prehearing order we have no 

issues r e f l e c t e d  f o r  Witness W.  Lynn Brown f o r  TECO. 

MR. BEASLEY: Yes, Commi ssioner . Those i s u e s  would 

be Issues 1, 2 and 3. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And do any o f  the  other 

pa r t i es  have any changes e i t h e r  t o  the order o f  the  witnesses 

o r  the issues t o  which they w i l l  t e s t i f y ?  

Hearing none, we're now up t o  Sections V I 1  and V I I I ,  

the pos i t ions o f  the par t ies .  

I note t h a t  t h i s  i s  a more extensive prehearing order 

and there are more issues than on the previous prehearings t h a t  

we've heard. S t a f f ,  do you t h i n k  perhaps we should take up the 

issues i n  order j u s t  t o  make sure we, we get a l l  o f  the  

changes? 

MR. KEATING: I t h i n k  t h a t  would probably be best i n  

t h i s  docket. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  We' l l  go ahead 

i n d i v i d u a l l y .  

par t ies .  Do any o f  the p a r t i e s  have any changes t o  t h e i r  basic 

pos i t ion?  

F i r s t ,  w e ' l l  go w i t h  the basic pos i t ions  o f  the 

MR. BADDERS: Commissioner Palecki,  we have one 

change f o r  Gulf  Power. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes, s i r  . 
MR. BADDERS: I n  t h a t  paragraph the word " f u e l "  

appears twice.  A f te r  the  word " fue l  , I '  we need t o  i n s e r t  the 

words "and capacity." So the  paragraph would read, "It i s  the 

basic pos i t i on  o f  Gul f  Power Company t h a t  the fue l  and capacity 

fac to rs  proposed by the company present the best estimate o f  

Gul f '  s fue l  and capacity expense, 'I continuing t o  the end. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you, M r  . Badders. Do 

any other pa r t i es  have any changes t o  t h e i r  basic posi t ions? 

Hearing none, w e ' l l  go t o  Issue 1. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, i f  I could j u s t  go back 

t o  Section V I ,  order o f  witnesses, rea l  qu i ck l y  so I don ' t  

forget  t o  do it l a t e r .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes. 

MR. KEATING: There are some witnesses here who we 

know on ly  cover s t i pu la ted  issues. S i m i l a r  t o  the  d r a f t  

prehearing orders i n  the  other dockets we've discussed today, 

s t a f f  would l i k e  t o  inc lude language a t  the  beginning o f  t h a t  

sect ion t h a t  ind icates t h a t  the witnesses whose names are 

marked w i t h  an as ter isk  can be excused i f  no Commissioner has a 

question or  wishes t o  have them present. And the  witnesses 

tha t ,  t h a t  we can i d e n t i f y  a t  l e a s t  a t  t h i s  p o i n t  t h a t  f a l l  

i n t o  t h a t  category are Witness Jacob f o r  FPC, Witness I r i z a r r y  

f o r  FPL, I bel ieve Witness Bachman f o r  FPUC, Witness Noack f o r  

Gulf and Witness Smotherman f o r  Tampa E l e c t r i c .  

MR. BADDERS: I f  I may, I bel ieve Mr. Oaks w i th  

regard t o  Gul f  might be on t h a t  l i s t .  He does show f o r  Issue 

4, but  he i s  not  t e s t i f y i n g  t o  the  p a r t  o f  Issue 4 t h a t  may b 

a t  issue s t i l l  . 
MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  And I would 

encourage s t a f f  and the  p a r t i e s  t o  t r y  t o  i d e n t i f y  as many o f  
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;he issues t h a t  you agree upon and as many o f  the  witnesses 

;hat then would not  be necessary t o  b r i n g  t o  the  hearing unless 

1 Commissioner wishes t o  ask t h a t  witness some questions. 

MR. KEATING: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A1 1 r i g h t .  Under issues and 

ios i t ions ,  Issue 1, any changes o r  correct ions? 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, I bel ieve - -  i t ' s  my 

mderstanding, a t  l e a s t  as th ings stood a few hours ago, we 

:auld show Issue 1 as s t ipu la ted  w i t h  respect t o  a l l  par t ies .  

3ut Tampa E l e c t r i c  - -  I know FIPUG has an outstanding p o s i t i o n  

v i t h  Tampa E l e c t r i c  t h a t  they were s t i l l  look ing i n t o .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And what about w i th  regard t o  

-1orida Power & L ight? I t h i n k  you've stated e a r l i e r  t h a t  you 

lave not  ye t  put  i n  t h e i r  amended pos i t ions.  

:hance t o  look a t  those pos i t ions  t o  determine whether o r  no t  

you agree w i t h  them? 

Have you had a 

MR. KEATING: We have not  had the  chance t o  do t h a t  

But w i th  respect t o  Issue 1, I don ' t  be l ieve Issue 1 i s  yet. 

af fected by the rev is ions they've made. 

Beginning w i t h  Issue 2 there are some e f fec ts  on the  

revis ions t h a t  we won' t  be able t o  agree t o  a t  t h i s  po int .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  Thank you. A l l  

r i g h t .  Issue 2, any changes and/or modif icat ions? 

MR. McGEE: Commissioner, F lo r i da  Power's pos i t i on  on 

Issue 2 needs t o  be revised. The current  f i g u r e  f o r  the 
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overrecovery should be changed t o  $5,261,851. I bel ieve w i t h  

t h a t  change we w i l l  be i n  a pos i t i on  t o  s t i p u l a t e  t h a t  amount 

w i th  s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, I bel ieve Issue 2 

i s ,  can be shown as s t i pu la ted  w i t h  respect t o  F lo r i da  Power 

Corporation, given t h e i r  revised number, and Gul f  Power and 

F lo r ida  Publ ic U t i l i t i e s .  With respect t o  TECO, I bel ieve t h a t  

FIPUG has an outstanding issue w i t h  TECO there. And w i t h  

respect t o  FPL, i t ' s  simply a matter o f  going through the  

r e v i  sed numbers. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And, Mr . But1 er ,  w i t h  respect 

t o  FPL, ra ther  than reading a l l  the modif icat ions i n t o  the 

record. i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  a w r i t i n g  e i t h e r  w i l l  be o r  

has been provided t o  the  cour t  repor ter  t h a t  r e f l e c t s  a l l  the  

changes made by FPL? 

MR. BUTLER: That 's  r i g h t .  I t h i n k  t h a t  would be 

best. I agree. 

(F lor ida Power & L i g h t ' s  Revisions t o  Issues 2, 3,  4, 

5, 10, 25, 26, 27 and 29 attached as p a r t  o f  the record. 1 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. So as we go 

through the prehearing i n  each issue, FPL, i t  won't be 

necessary f o r  you t o  ind ica te  a change on each o f  these. 

already been ind icated i n  w r i t i n g .  

I t ' s  

MR. BUTLER: Thank you. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Issue 3, M r .  McWhirter, I 

;hink you already mentioned t h a t  FIPUG has a change on Issue 3. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Yes, s i r .  "The appropriate t rue-up  

For Tampa E l e c t r i c  w i l l  be a f a l l o u t  from the  determinations 

nade w i t h  respect t o  Issues 1 and 2." 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. McGEE: Commissioner, on Issue 3, F lo r i da  Power's 

l o s i t i o n  needs t o  be adjusted consistent w i t h  the rev i s ion  t h a t  

Mas j u s t  made t o  Issue Number 2. The new number would be an 

3verrecovery o f  $30,402,945. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, w i t h  t h a t  change, I 

Delieve that  Issue 3 could be shown as s t i pu la ted  w i t h  respect 

t o  F lo r ida  Power Corporation, F lo r i da  Publ ic  U t i l i t i e s  and Gulf  

Power. And, again, FPL has the r e v i s i o n  t o  t h e i r  p o s i t i o n  on 

tha t  issue t h a t  w e ' l l  continue t o  look a t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you, M r .  Keating. 

Issue 4. 

MR. McWHIRTER: FIPUG wants t o  change i t s  p o s i t i o n  t o  

"No pos i t ion .  'I 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Any other pa r t i es  

have changes on Issue 4? 

Issue 5 i s  r e f l e c t e d  as a proposed s t i p u l a t i o n .  Does 

t h a t  remain a proposed s t i p u l a t i o n ,  despi te the f i l i n g  o f  

amended testimony by F lo r i da  Power & L igh t?  
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MR. KEATING: Yes, i t  does. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I s  i t  the  same case w i t h  Issue 

5? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Issue 7, any changes t o  the 

posi t ions o f  any par t ies? 

MR. KEATING: I would j u s t  note again t h a t  FPL's 

pos i t ion  on Issue 7 w i l l  change due t o  the revis ions.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: And j u s t  f o r  the  record, i t ' s  changed 

f o r  Issue 4 as we l l .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. A1 1 r i g h t .  

Hearing no fu r the r  changes t o  Issue 7 o r  the pos i t ions o f  the  

ected as par t ies ,  I w i  

a proposed s t  

MR. 

a proposed s t  

1 move on t o  Issue 8, which i s  also r e f  

pu lat ion.  

KEATING: And I bel ieve  t h a t  can remain 

pul a t  i on. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Issue 9. 

shown as 

MR. BEASLEY: Tampa E l e c t r i c  would rev ise i t s  

pos i t i on  t o  r e f l e c t  the same number as s t a f f  shows f o r  Tampa 

E l e c t r i c :  $2,129,628. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Could you repeat t h a t  number 

f o r  me, p ease? 

MR. BEASLEY : Yes. $2,129,628. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 
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MR. McWHIRTER: 

MR. KEATING: A t  t h i s  po in t ,  Commissioner, I bel ieve 

FIPUG takes no p o s i t i o n  on Issue 9. 

s t a f f ,  we're i n  agreement w i t h  the numbers provided by Gul f  and 

Tampa E l e c t r i c .  

With respect t o  F lo r i da  Power Corporation and F lo r ida  

Power & L igh t ,  we are s t i l l  working on p r e t t y  much j u s t  

crunching the numbers and seeing i f  we agree there.  So perhaps 

by the  t ime the prehearing order i s  ready i t  can be shown as a 

proposed s t i p u l a t i o n  w i t h  respect t o  a l l  pa r t i es .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. Issue 10, any 

changes t o  any o f  the pos i t i ons  o f  the  par t ies?  

MR. KEATING: I bel ieve  t h a t ' s  a - -  t h a t  one i s  going 

t o  r e f l e c t  a change t o  FPL's p o s i t i o n  based on the  revised 

t e s t  i mony . 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: And, again, i t  appears t h a t  t h a t  issue 

could be shown as s t i pu la ted  w i t h  respect t o  F lo r i da  Power, 

Gulf and Tampa E l e c t r i c  a t  t h i s  t ime, and we w i l l  j u s t  have t o  

go through the numbers t h a t  F lo r i da  Power, F lo r i da  Power & 

L igh t  has provided t o  see i f  t h a t  could be shown as s t i pu la ted  

by the  t ime we get t o  the  prehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you, Mr. Keating. Issue 

11, any changes? 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, we've had discussions 

w i th  the pa r t i es  t h i s  morning regarding Issue 11, and I bel ieve 
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that Issue 11 can be el iminated. This i s  an issue t h a t  s t a f f  

"aised i n  l a s t  year 's  fue l  docket, deferred i t  f o r  resolut ion 

i n  t h i s  fue l  docket. And i t  appears t h a t  none o f  the u t i l i t i e s  

3 t  t h i s  p o i n t  are making voluntary payments t o  G R I ,  thus i t  

jppears t h a t  t he re ' s  no need t o  address the  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And I'll ask the  par t ies ,  t h i s  

i s  not  then a s t ipu la ted  issue. We're t a l k i n g  about completely 

nlithdrawing the  issue. 

MR. KEATING: That ' s correct .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And I ' d  1 i ke t o  f i n d  out i f  

the p a r t i e s  have any object ions.  Are there - -  
MR. VANDIVER: No object ion.  

MR. McGEE: NO. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Mr . McWhi r t e r ?  

MR. McWHIRTER: No object ion.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And you sa id t h a t  none o f  the 

u t i l i t i e s  are making any voluntary payments a t  a l l  t o  GRI?  

MR. KEATING: Right. That 's our understanding. Our 

understanding i s  t h a t  each o f  the u t i l i t i e s  pays FGT the 

invo ice amount due. And t h a t  invoice amount on ly  includes 

whatever, I know whatever mandatory funding o f  G R I  i s  required. 

And as I understand, t ha t ,  even t h a t  mandatory funding gets 

phased out t h i s  year o r  next year. They would have t o  be 

making a separate payment t o  G R I  t o  be making a voluntary 

payment. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I f  I ' m  not  mistaken, wasn ' t  i t  

something l i k e  a f i ve -yea r  phase out where each year i t ' s  

iecome smaller and smaller t o  the po in t  where now i t ' s  more o r  

less de minimus and then w i l l  be el iminated, I bel ieve, next 

year? 

MR. KEATING: That 's  my understanding. 

ooked a t  what other 

and whether o r  not  

requi re  t h e i r  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Has s t a f f  

states have done w i t h  regard t o  G R I  funding 

there are any states t h a t  have continued t o  

A i l i t i e s  t o  contr ibute t o  GRI?  

MR. KEATING: I don ' t  be l ieve so. 

have looked a t  t ha t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I ' m  a l l  i n  

I don ' t  be l ieve we 

favor o f  

2 l iminat ing an issue t h a t  the pa r t i es  a l l  agree should be 

zliminated. But I would l i k e  s t a f f  t o  take a look a t ,  a t  what 

Dther states have done w i t h  regard t o  G R I  funding and whether 

3 r  not  there should continue t o  be any mandated G R I  funding. 

Do you know whether o r  not i n  the,  i n  any o f  the 

other dockets - -  t h i s  i s  the only  docket t h a t  had a G R I  issue 

i n  i t ; i s  t h a t  correct? 

MR. KEATING: O f  the dockets t h a t  have been addressed 

today? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes, o f  the  dockets t h a t  have 

been addressed today. 

MR. KEATING: Yes. Yes. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : I ' m  j u s t  surprised t h a t  none 

o f  the loca l  d i s t r i b u t i o n  companies - -  w e l l ,  t h i s  i s ,  t h i s  i s  

only the  e l e c t r i c  companies. 

there was no issue w i t h  regard t o  G R I  funding? 

I n  the gas docket there 's  no, 

MR. KEATING: There i s  an issue t h a t  - -  i t  was ra ised 

l a s t  year i n  the PGA docket, the 03 docket. And I bel ieve 

there was only  one o f  the  gas LDCs t h a t  was s t i l l  - -  I d o n ' t  

r e c a l l  i f  they were, i f  they were - -  i f  more than one was 

making the voluntary payment but on ly  one was seeking recovery 

o f  the  voluntary payment through the  PGA. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. A1 1 r i g h t .  We' 11 

go ahead and e l iminate Issue 11. 

Issue 12, any changes t o  the pos i t ions  o f  the 

par t ies?  

Hearing none, w e ' l l  move on t o  Issue 13A, which are 

the company- speci f i  c fue l  adjustment i ssues. 

F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  w i t h  F lo r ida  Power Corporation, I show 

t h a t  Issues 13A, 13B and 13C appear t o  be s t ipu la ted :  i s  t h a t  

correct? 

MR. McGEE: That 's  correct  from F lo r ida  Power's 

standpoint. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Any changes on Issue 13D? 

Hearing none - - 
MR. KEATING: Actual ly ,  s t a f f  does have a, a change 

t o  make t o  i t s  p o s i t i o n  on 13D. S t a f f  would add the sentence, 
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F lo r ida  Power should assume no mater ia l  reduct ion i n  

perat ional  r e l i a b i l i t y  takes place i n  the  changed case 

cenario." And t h a t  would be added a t  the  end o f  s t a f f ' s  

los i t ion on 13D. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. Any other changes 

n Issue 13D? 

Issue 13E i s  re f l ec ted  as a proposed s t i pu la t i on .  

13F, any changes? 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, s t a f f  conducted a meeting 

r i t h  the, w i t h  the  pa r t i es  t h i s  morning, as I mentioned before, 

*o go through the  issues and pos i t ions.  

One t h i n g  t h a t ,  t h a t  has come up t h a t  s t a f f  would 

i k e  t o  propose t h a t  we d i d n ' t  get  t o  t a l k  about t h i s  morning 

s rewording Issue 13F. And there are s i m i l a r  issues f o r  

' l o r ida  Power - -  F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  and Tampa E l e c t r i c  

hegarding secu r i t y  cost recovery. 

I n  each o f  those issues, and I'll address t h i s  when 

re get t o  each o f  the fo l lowing issues, we'd l i k e  t o  s t r i k e  the 

)hrase fo l low ing  "2003," we'd l i k e  t o  s t r i k e  the  phrase 

'operation and maintenance expenses associated w i th .  I' 

And simply the reason f o r  the  change, i t  does appear 

;hat not a l l  o f  the,  the costs t h a t  are being sought f o r  

'ecovery through the  fue l  clause w i t h  respect t o  secur i ty  are 

)&M expenses. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : So b a s i c a l l y  what we' r e  t r y i n g  
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expenditures t h a t  are 

i m i t  t h a t  t o  operation 

MR. KEATING: Well, I t h i n k  from, from what we've 

seen, a t  l e a s t  i n  our opinion i t  appears t h a t  not  a l l  o f  those 

costs are O&M expenses. So t o  inc lude the word "O&M expenses" 

i n  the  issue i s n ' t  q u i t e  accurate. It doesn't ,  doesn't  match 

the d o l l a r  amount t h a t ' s  i n  the  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And do any o f  the p a r t i e s  have 

any ob jec t ion  t o  the statement o f  the  issue as modif ied or  

suggested by our s t a f f ?  

MR. McGEE: F lo r i da  Power has no object ion.  

MR. BUTLER: Would i t  be possible t o  hear the  wording 

again? I d i d n ' t  catch the change. 

MR. KEATING: I can read the  e n t i r e  issue as s t a f f  

proposes t o  reword i t  . 
MR. BUTLER: Yes, please. 

MR. KEATING: "Should the  Commission author ize 

F lo r i da  Power t o  recover through the  Fuel and Purchased Power 

Cost Recovery C1 ause expenditures o f  $7,825,500 f o r  incremental 

2002 and 2003 secu r i t y  costs?" 

MR. BUTLER: FPL would have no object ion t o  t h a t  

wording as i t  applies t o  our issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Do any o f  the pa r t i es  have any 

object ion t o  the  issue as reworded? 
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MR. McWHIRTER: 

MR. McGEE: No object ion.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. And w i t h  the 

No object ion from FIPUG. 

change i n  the wording o f  t he  issue, do any o f  t he  pa r t i es  have 

a d i f f e r e n t  pos i t ion? And we're on ly  tak ing  up Issue 13F f o r  

F lor ida Power Corporation a t  t h i s  time. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Commissioner Palecki,  FIPUG would 

l i k e  t o  change i t s  p o s i t i o n  t o  adopt the p o s i t i o n  o f  OPC on 

13F, and also w i t h  respect t o  Issue 12. It s l ipped by me. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: On Issue 12 FIPUG's pos i t i on  

trill be "Adopts the p o s i t i o n  o f  OPC." 

MR. McWHIRTER: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And also f o r  Issue 13F. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, s t a f f  a lso has a 

modif icat ion t o  i t s  p o s i t i o n  on 13F. We s t i l l ,  s t i l l  don ' t  

have a pos i t i on  ye t  w i t h  respect t o  recovery o f  the  secur i ty  

costs through the fue l  clause or  through the clause. 

S t a f f  would add t o  i t s  e x i s t i n g  p o s i t i o n  the  

f o l  1 owing sentence : 

these costs through a cost  recovery clause, the  u t i l i t y  should 

recover those costs through the  capacity clause, which 

al locates costs t o  the r a t e  classes on a demand basis." 

" I f  the  Commi ss i  on approves recovery o f  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Any other changes 

on 13F on posi t ions? 

Hearing none, we move t o  Issue 13G. 
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MR. KEATING: Commissioner , I bel ieve  we need t o  

i o d i f y  the  language i n  Issue 13G. Current ly  i t  includes the 

lumber $3 m i l l  ion.  F lo r i da  Power Corporation has subsequently 

-evised t h a t  number. The appropriate number t o  include i s  

6554,312. 

S t a f f  would a lso l i k e  t o  change - -  l i k e  t o  s t r i k e  the  

fords "operation and maintenance" from Issue 13G, so t h a t  the 

Zntire issue would read, " I s  F lo r ida  Power's expenditure o f  

6554,312 f o r  incremental 2002 and 2003 expenses associated w i t h  

i t s  hedging program prudent?" 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. And w i th  the 

-ewording o f  Issue 13G, do any o f  the  p a r t i e s  have any changes 

:o t h e i r  pos i t ions? 

Well, before I ask you t h a t ,  do any o f  the par t ies  

lave any object ion t o  the  rewording o f  the issue? 

Hearing no object ion,  we w i l l  go ahead and reword the  

issue as suggested by our s t a f f .  And a t  t h i s  t ime does anyone 

lave any changes i n  t h e i r  pos i t i on  t o  the  issue as amended? 

Hearing none, w e ' l l  move on t o  Issue 13H. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, I bel ieve t h a t  13H can 

l robably be shown as a s t ipu la ted  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Do the p a r t i e s  bel ieve t h a t  

t h i s  i s  s t ipu lated? I show t h a t  OPC has no pos i t ion ,  and a t  

t h i s  t ime the same w i t h  FIPUG. 

MR. McWHIRTER: I ' m  having some d i f f i c u l t y  w i th  13H 
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iecause I don ' t  t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  s u f f i c i e n t  evidence i n  the  record 

to  demonstrate t h a t  t h a t ' s  the appropriate amount. 

2xplained a t  our e a r l i e r  session today t h a t  there r e a l l y  wasn't 

an attempt t o  do t h a t  because i t ' s  guesswork anyway u n t i l  the  

i l a n t  comes on l i n e .  

It was 

I s  t h a t  a f a i r  statement o f  it? 

MR. McGEE: Well, I t h i n k  I indicated t h a t ,  t h a t  t h i s  

amount won't be t rued up as f i n a l  per the s t i p u l a t i o n  u n t i l  

a f te r  actual data f o r  2005 i s  avai lable.  But M r .  Portuondo has 

a spec i f i c  e x h i b i t  t h a t  deals w i t h  the costs t h a t  are included 

i n  t h i s  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: We1 1, i t  appears t o  me from - - 
4r. McWhirter, would your pos i t i on  then be no a t  t h i s  time? I 

vould encourage you t o  take t h i s  discussion up a f t e r  t h i s  

rehear ing  conference. But i t  sounds t o  me as i f  you ' re  saying 

you're not comfortable w i t h  a s t i p u l a t i o n .  

MR. McWHIRTER: 

i o s i t i o n  a t  t h i s  t ime."  Yes, s i r .  

I would say "No" as opposed t o  "No 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A1 1 r i g h t .  For the  record, 

-1PUG w i l l  change i t s  p o s i t i o n  on 13H t o  "No." 

MR. McWHIRTER: And I ' d  l i k e  t o  c l a r i f y  my statement 

iecause we d i d  s t i p u l a t e  t h a t  the  costs f o r  depreciat ion and a 

Oeturn on the Hines 2 p lan t  could be co l lec ted  through the  fue l  

:lause, and we agree w i t h  t h a t .  I t ' s  the  amount o f  money t h a t  

de would l i k e  t o  see a demonstration o f .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I would encourage you t o ,  t o  
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j iscuss t h i s  matter f u r the r  a f t e r  t he  prehearing conference. 

4nd, Mr. McGee, hopefu l ly  you can convince FIPUG o f  the 

correctness o f  your dol 1 a r  amount. 

Any other changes on Issue 13H? 

We' l l  move on t o  Issue 131. Any changes t o  the  

posi t ions o f  the  par t ies?  

MR. McWHIRTER: FIPUG says, "Yes." 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. Moving on t o  

F lor ida Power & L i g h t  Company's issues. 

Well, before I move on, are there any other changes 

t o  any o f  the pos i t ions  o f  the pa r t i es  on F lo r i da  Power 

Corporati on i ssues? 

Hearing none, w e ' l l  move on t o  the  F lo r ida  Power & 

L igh t  Company issues. And f i r s t  w e ' l l  take up Issue 14A. 

We've already t o l d  F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  t h a t  they d i d n ' t  have 

t o  make the, on the  record today, t he  changes t h a t  r e s u l t  from 

t h e i r  f i l i n g  o f  amended testimony. Do we s t i l l  have some 

issues t h a t  we can i d e n t i f y  as s t i pu la ted  issues or  are they 

a l l  p r e t t y  much up i n  the  a i r  as a r e s u l t  o f  the  amended 

f i l i n g ?  

MR. KEATING: No. I bel ieve there are a few more. 

The only ones remaining from t h i s  po in t  on t h a t  are up i n  the  

a i r  w i th  respect t o  FPL t h a t  may have prev ious ly  been shown as 

s t ipu la ted  or i n  the  capacity, the capaci ty cost  recovery 

issues, I bel ieve 25 and 26 are shown as s t i pu la ted  i n  t h i s  
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d r a f t  as t o  a l l  par t ies .  With the  change i n  the  numbers, w e ' l l  

have t o  go back and look a t  t h a t  f o r  FPL. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  Why don ' t  - -  as we 

go through these then, FPL, j u s t  i d e n t i f y  the ones t h a t  would 

change as a r e s u l t  o f  your amended testimony. And i f  they w i l l  

not change, ind ica te  t h a t  as w e l l .  

With regard t o  Issue 14A. 

MR. BUTLER: Issue 14A, I t h i n k  we had ta lked  about 

t h i s  e a r l i e r  today, the correct  d o l l a r  amount i s  $13.5 m i l l i o n ,  

which i s  already shown i n  FPL's pos i t ion .  I t ' s  r e a l l y  not  a 

change i n  the  amended testimony. But the,  i t  would be more 

appropriate, we th ink ,  t o  change the  issue so t h a t  i t  r e f l e c t s  

$13.5 m i l l i o n  instead o f  $11.6 m i l l i o n .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And do any pa r t i es  have any 

object ion t o  t h a t  change t o  Issue 14A? 

MR. KEATING: S t a f f  agrees w i t h  t h a t .  And s t a f f  

would a lso j u s t  f o r  the record note t h a t  they would l i k e  t o  

make the change t o  Issue 14A t h a t  i t  made t o  Issue 13F f o r  

F lo r ida  Power Corporation, t o  s t r i k e  the words "operation and 

maintenance expense associated w i th .  '' 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I'll read the issue as I have 

i t  a t  t h i s  t ime. 

The issue now stands as, "Should the Commission 

authorize FPL t o  recover through the  Fuel and Purchased Power 

Cost Recovery Clause expenditures o f  $13.5 m i l l i o n  f o r  
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incremental 2002 and 2003 expenses associated w i t h  secu r i t y  

costs?" With t h a t  amended issue, are there any changes t o  the 

pos i t ions o f  the  par t ies?  

MR. McWHIRTER: "FIPUG adopts the p o s i t i o n  o f  OPC." 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. Moving t o  Issue 

14B, are there any changes t o  e i t h e r  the issue and/or the  

pos i t ions o f  the par t ies?  

MR. McWHIRTER: "FIPUG adopts the p o s i t i o n  o f  OPC." 

MR. BUTLER: Commissioner Palecki,  on 14B s i m i l a r l y  

t o  14A FPL would l i k e  t o  change the  d o l l a r  amount shown i n  the 

issue. The proper d o l l a r  amount i s  the  $3,278,147 t h a t ' s  shown 

i n  our p o s i t i o n  and no t  the  $3,448,147 shown i n  the  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Does anyone have any object ion 

t o  the change i n  the d o l l a r  amount as proposed by F lo r i da  Power 

& L ight? 

MR. KEATING: That change was t o  278,147; i s  t h a t  

correct? 

MR. BUTLER: Yes, $3,278,147. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And, s t a f f ,  would you want t o  

s t r i k e  the "operation and maintenance" on t h i s  issue as we l l ?  

MR. KEATING: Yes. We'd l i k e  t o  make t h a t  issue 

s i m i l a r  t o  the  F lo r ida  Power Corporat ion-speci f ic  issue on the 

subject so t h a t  i t  would read, " I s  FPL's expenditure o f  

$3,278,147 f o r  incremental 2002 and 2003 expenses associated 

wi th  i t s  hedging program prudent?" 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. With t h a t  change, 

lo any o f  the  pa r t i es  have any change t o  t h e i r  pos i t ion? And I 

rould s ta te  t h a t  FIPUG has already r e f l e c t e d  t h a t  i t  adopts the 

l o s i t i o n  o f  OPC. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, before we go on t o  

.4C, I need t o  f o r  the  record make c lear  f o r  s t a f f ' s  pos i t i on  

In Issue 14A, we would l i k e  t o  rev ise our p o s i t i o n  t o  the 

l o s i t i o n  t h a t  we took w i t h  respect t o  F lo r i da  Power 

:orporat ion's spec i f i c  Issue 13F where we have ind icated tha t ,  

in our pos i t i on  t h a t  secu r i t y  costs, i f  they are t o  be 

.ecovered through a cost  recovery c l  ause, be recovered through 

;he capaci ty clause and be a l located on a demand basis 

Iccordi ngl y. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Any other changes? 

MR. McWHIRTER: FIPUG would l i k e  t o  go back t o  13G 

jnd adopt the  pos i t i on  o f  OPC. 

jpparently I hadn't.  

I thought I had done tha t ,  but  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Are there any 

further changes t o  any o f  the issues or  pos i t ions  on the 

-1 or ida Power & L igh t  Company- speci f i  c issues? 

MR. McWHIRTER: 14A, d i d  I say t h a t  I agreed w i th  

IPC,  and 14B? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I have t h a t  re f l ec ted  on 14A 

m d  on 14B. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Thank you, s i r .  
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Under FIPUG's pos i t ion ,  

'Adopts the pos i t i on  o f  OPC." 

MR. McWHIRTER: Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, on Issue 14C, which i s  

lone as a proposed s t i p u l a t i o n ,  I would j u s t  l i k e  t o  po in t  out  

i n  the  language t h a t ' s  on Page 46 o f  the  d r a f t  prehearing order 

that includes the s t i pu la ted  pos i t ion ,  s t a f f  would l i k e  t o  add 

1 sentence t o  t h a t  language t h a t  reads, "This treatment has 

ieen s t i pu la ted  by the  p a r t i e s  as spel led out i n  greater d e t a i l  

i n  Attachment B t o  t h i s  order." And s t a f f  would l i k e  t o  at tach 

the proposed s t i p u l a t i o n  as Attachment B because i t  does 

i rov ide  greater d e t a i l  than what's i n  t h i s  p o s i t  on as t o  what 

the, what the s t i p u l a t i o n  between the pa r t i es  i s  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. Do any o f  the 

par t ies  have any object ion t o  at taching the  s t i p u l a t i o n  i t s e l f  

t o  expla in  the  d e t a i l s  o f  the treatment? 

MR. McWHIRTER: No. I t ' s  a good idea. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: I give c r e d i t  t o  Mr. But le r .  It was 

h i s  idea. 

MR. BUTLER: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you, Mr. But le r .  

A l l  r i g h t .  I bel ieve t h a t  we're ready t o  move on t o  

the F lo r ida  Publ ic U t i l i t i e s  Company issues. And as re f l ec ted  

i n  the prehearing statement, no company-specific issues f o r  
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: lor ida Publ ic U t i l i t i e s  has been i d e n t i f i e d  a t  t h i s  time. 

I s  there any change t o ,  t o  the  prehearing, d r a f t  

rehear ing  order? 

MR. KEATING: No. We've been t r y i n g  t o  come up w i t h  

some, but we j u s t  c a n ' t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Good. Then we're ready t o  

nove on t o  Gulf  Power. 

Issue 16A, any changes t o  e i t h e r  the 

St ipu lat ion - -  o r  the  pos i t ion?  Excuse me. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, I bel iev  

issue or  the  

Issue 16A i s  

me t h a t  could p o t e n t i a l l y  be shown as a s t i pu la ted  issue p r i o r  

to, p r i o r  t o  the  t ime t h a t  the  prehearing order i s  issued. 

I t ' s  j u s t  - -  
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So t h i s  i s  an issue you would 

l i k e  t o  discuss w i t h  a l l  o f  the p a r t i e s  afterwards or  do you 

th ink we can reach an agreement a t  t h i s  time? 

MR. KEATING: I t h i n k  - -  I t h i n k  s t a f f  i s  j u s t  s t i l l  

reviewing some discovery and t h a t  was the  reason we d o n ' t  have 

a s t i p u l a t i o n  ye t .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A1 1 r i g h t .  A1 1 r i g h t .  

MR. KEATING: But I t h i n k  i t ' s  something t h a t  we can 

hope t o  achieve i n  the  very near fu tu re .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Good. We1 1 , as a1 ready I 've 

stated, we encourage the  pa r t i es  t o ,  t o  explore these matters 

and t o  come up w i t h  s t i pu la t i ons  where they can. 
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Any other changes on Issue 16A? 

Issue 16B. 

MR. BADDERS: With regard, w i t h  regard t o  the 

question i t s e l  f, i t  describes or discusses "whol esal e f i  r m  

capacity. I' That shoul d be "whol esal e nonf i r m  capacity. I' 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I s  there  any object ion t o  t h a t  

change? It would seem t o  have a major impact on the pos i t ion .  

Hearing none - -  d i d  the p a r t i e s  a l l  understand t h a t  

p r i o r  t o  the  change o r  - -  
MR. BADDERS: I bel ieve i t  was j u s t  an e r ro r  i n  the  

question i t s e l f .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Just  a typo more or  less.  

Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: S t a f f  does have a pos i t i on  t o  take on 

Issue 16B t h a t  I can read i n t o  the record. The issue i s ,  "No. 

Gulf Power expects t o  receive average energy revenue from these 

two contracts a t  a p r i c e  between i t s  incremental system fue l  

costs but  not  necessar i ly  greater than i t s  average system fue l  

costs by Order Number PSC-97-0262-FOF-E1 and Docket 970001-E1 

issued March l l t h ,  1997. The Commission stated t h a t  ' a  u t i l i t y  

shal l  c r e d i t  average system fue l  revenues through the fue l  

adjustment c l  ause unless ( the u t i  1 i ty) demonstrates on a 

case-by-case basis t h a t  each new sale does, i n  fac t ,  provide 

overal l  benef i t s  t o  the r e t a i l  ratepayers. Gu l f  Power has not 

shown t h a t  these two new wholesale energy sales are i n  the 
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iubl i c i n t e r e s t  . 'I 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And, Mr . Keating, do you have 

;he changes t o ,  t o  these pos i t ions  i n  w r i t i n g  t h a t  you could 

i rov ide t o  the cour t  reporter? 

MR. KEATING: I do. 

( S t a f f ' s  Revision t o  Issue 16B attached as p a r t  o f  the  

*ecord. ) 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I encourage you t o  read them 

i n t o  the  record also, bu t  j u s t  f o r  the sake o f  accuracy, I ' d  

3ppreciate i t  i f  you could provide her w i t h  a copy o f  the  

w i  t t e n  i ssue. 

Do any o f  the other p a r t i e s  have any changes on Issue 

16B? 

Hearing none, Issue 16C. 

MR. VANDIVER: Publ ic  Counsel has a revised pos i t i on  

I can read t h a t  i n t o  the record. 3n 16C, Commissioner Palecki . 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes, please. 

MR. VANDIVER: "Gulf Power has submitted no d i r e c t  

testimony t o  support the expenses associated w i t h  the hedging 

program. There i s  no competent substant ia l  evidence t o  support 

recovery o f  these costs."  I ' d  prev ious ly  provided t h i s  t o  Gul f  

Power and t o  s t a f f ,  and I'll provide i t  now t o  the court  

repor ter  and t o  the other par t ies .  

(Gulf Power's Revision t o  Issue 16C attached as par t  

o f  the  record. ) 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you, Mr . Vandiver. 

Any other changes t o  16C? 

MR. KEATING: Consistent w i t h  the  changes t o  FPL and 

-1orida Power Corporat ion-speci f ic  issues, s t a f f  would l i k e  t o  

jtri ke the words "operation and maintenance" from Issue 16C. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Are there any object ions t o  

- 

the issue being restated t o  s t r i k e  the words "operat ion and 

na i  ntenance"? 

MR. BADDERS: No object ion.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Heari ng no object ion,  we ' 11 

nove - -  
MR. McWHIRTER: Commissioner Palecki,  t o  be 

Zonsistent w i t h  the pos i t ions  we've taken w i t h  respect t o  the 

I t he r  u t i l i t i e s ,  FIPUG w i l l  adopt OPC's p o s i t i o n  on Gul f  

lower's hedging. We've s t i pu la ted  t h a t  they can recover the 

Zosts, but  the amount has t o  be proven. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Issue 17A. 

Well, f i r s t ,  l e t ' s  see, does - - do we have any other 

Zhanges, modif icat ions t o  any o f  the issues and pos i t ions  on 

the Gul f Power Company- speci f i  c i ssues? 

Hearing none, we w i l l  move t o  

The f i r s t  issue i s  17A and B, which are  

jti pul a t i  ons . 
Issue 17C, any changes t o  e i t  

3osit ions o f  the par t ies?  

Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company. 

shown as proposed 

ier the  issue o r  the  
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MR. McWHIRTER: "FIPUG agrees w i t h  OPC." 

MR. KEATING: S t a f f  would l i k e  t o  rev ise  the language 

if Issue 17C, again, consistent t o  the changes made t o  the FPL 

ind F lo r ida  Power-specif ic issues and s t r i k e  the  words 

'operation and maintenance expenses associated wi th .  I' 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Any object ions t o  the change 

in the  wording o f  the  issue? 

MR. McGEE: No object ion.  

MR. McWHIRTER: No object ion.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Hearing none, 

[ssue 17D. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner - - 

r e ' l l  mo' e on t o  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Once again, you would s t r i k e  

:he words "operation and maintenance"? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. And w i t h  respect t o  17C, I ' m  

sorry, I needed t o  f o r  the  record i nd i ca te  t h a t  s t a f f ' s  

l o s i t i o n ,  again s i m i l a r  t o  i t s  pos i t i on  f o r  F lo r ida  Power 

Zorporation, F lo r ida  Power & L igh t ,  w i l l  be changed t o  r e f l e c t  

ihat  i f the Commi ss i  on approves cost recovery through a 

"ecovery clause, s t a f f  bel ieves i t  should be through the 

:apaci t y  c l  ause. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. A l l  r i g h t .  And 

low we're ready t o  move on t o  Issue 17D. 

MR. McWHIRTER: With respect t o  - -  oh, I ' m  sorry. D. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And, f i r s t ,  M r .  Keating, w i th  
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"operation and maintenance"? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. That 's,  t h a t ' s  what s t a f f  

proposes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Any object ion t o  the  issue as 

reworded? 

MR. VANDIVER: No object ion.  

MR. McWHIRTER: No object ion.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And any changes on pos i t ions? 

MR. McWHIRTER: 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. Issue 17E. 

MR. McWHIRTER: 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Any other changes? A1 1 r i g h t .  

"FIPUG adopts OPC. 'I 

FIPUG changes i t s  pos i t i on  t o  "Yes." 

That would complete the  company- speci f i c  issues f o r  Tampa 

E l e c t r i c  Company. We're now up t o  the generic. 

MR. McWHIRTER: Commissioner Palecki,  t he re ' s  another 

issue, Issue 17F, t h a t  was inadver tent ly  omitted. I guess you 

ought t o  speak t o  it, Mr. Keating. 

MR. KEATING: Yes. Issue 17F i s  a Tampa 

E l e c t r i c - s p e c i f i c  fue l  issue t h a t  was ra ised i n  FIPUG's 

prehearing statement. That was un in ten t i ona l l y  l e f t  o f f  o f  

t h i s  d r a f t .  

The issue reads, "What act ions should the Commission 

take t o  protect  r e t a i l  customers from fue l  cost  increases t h a t  

r e s u l t  from the sale o f  the  Polk 1 g a s i f i e r ? "  I bel ieve we 
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have i n  the p a r t i e s '  prehearing statements pos i t ions  from Tampa 

E l e c t r i c ,  FIPUG and Publ ic  Counsel on t h a t  issue t h a t  we can 

include i n  the prehearing order. I can provide those t o  the, 

t o  the  court  repor ter ,  i f  t h a t  would be he lp fu l .  

And s t a f f  a lso has a pos i t i on  t o  take t h a t  I can read 

i n t o  the record o r  simply provide t o  the  cour t  repor ter .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Would prov id ing those t o  the 

court  repor ter  adequately take care o f  the  record? And l e t  me 

ask before we move forward, i s  there an object ion t o  the  

inc lus ion  o f  the  issue i t s e l f  by any party? 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner Palecki,  Tampa E l e c t r i c  

objects f o r  the  reasons se t  f o r t h  i n  the  p o s i t i o n  t h a t  we 

stated w i th  respect t o  t h a t  issue. And i n  t h i s  regard what 

FIPUG i s  attempting t o  do i s  t o  create a remedy without 

anything t h a t  needs remediating. There i s  no contract  i n  

existence. There's been no sale o f  the g a s i f i e r .  There's been 

no impact on the  fue l  and purchased power cost recovery. 

The proposed cost recovery i s  predicated on business 

as usual, no sale o f  the g a s i f i e r ,  and there w i l l  not  be any 

impact on the fue l  adjustment cost recovery unless and u n t i l  

the Commission approves i t  i n  a f u tu re  proceeding. 

So we t h i n k  the c a r t  i s  being placed i n  f r o n t  o f  the  

horse, t h a t  we would be shooting i n  the  dark i f  we attempted t o  

address t h i s  issue, and we would urge t h a t  i t  not  be included 

as an issue i n  t h i s  proceeding. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : I n  past Commission proceedings 

I ' v e  seen where the Commission would f i r s t  have a threshold 

issue as t o  whether o r  not an issue i s  r i p e  f o r  decision, and 

then afterwards would have the issue i t s e l f  t h a t  would be 

whether i t  was decided or  not,  would be determined by, f i r s t ,  

determining the ripeness issue. 

could do here o r  i s n ' t  i t  necessary t o  - -  I hate t o  t u r n  one 

issue i n t o  two. But i s  t h a t  something t h a t  would make the 

process cleaner? 

I s  t h a t  something t h a t  we 

MR. BEASLEY: Well, I t h i n k  the s t a f f ' s  pos i t i on  

addresses the  ripeness question. 

t h a t  read i n t o  the  record f o r  the b e n e f i t  o f  you, Commissioner 

Palecki.  We th ink ,  we t h i n k  t h i s  i s  c e r t a i n l y  not a r i p e  

issue. 

po in t  . 

It might be useful t o  have 

I d o n ' t  know t h a t  FIPUG would disagree w i t h  me on t h a t  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I ' m  not  sure i f  i t ' s  up f o r  

the prehearing, up t o  the prehearing o f f i c e r  t o  decide a 

question o f  ripeness. 

Commi ss i  on. 

It seems t o  me t h a t  i t ' s  up t o  the  f u l l  

My f e e l i n g  i s  t ha t ,  you know - -  and j u s t  a l l  I ' v e  

heard thus f a r  i s  t h a t  you have y e t  t o  s e l l  the g a s i f i e r ,  t h a t  

you don ' t  have - -  you have not taken any ac t ion  w i th  regard t o  

s igning a contract  o r  completing any sale, and t h a t ' s  the  

reason t h a t  you don ' t  bel ieve t h a t  t h i s  issue i s  appropriate a t  

t h i s  time. But why would t h a t  be something t h a t  the prehearing 
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o f f i c e r  should decide? Shouldn't  t h a t  be decided by the  f u l l  

Commission? 

MR. BEASLEY: I bel ieve you have, you have the  

a b i l i t y  t o  say what should o r  shouldn' t  be an issue i n  the, i n  

the prehearing order. And we would urge you t o  recognize t h a t  

t h i s  i s  no t  r i p e  and t h a t  we would be shooting i n  the  dark 

unless and u n t i l  a sale i s  made. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : We1 1 , j u s t  on a p r e l  iminary, 

you know, basis, I t h i n k  I agree w i t h  you t h a t  i t ' s  no t  r i pe .  

I would j u s t  fee l  more comfortable t o  have the  e n t i r e  

Commission t o  decide t h a t .  I would fee l  comfortable i f  we had 

two issues here: One, whether i t  i s  r i p e  f o r  the  Commission t o  

decide the  issue. And then i f  the  Commission decides t h a t  i n  

the a f f i rmat ive ,  yes, and then we would move on t o  the  issue on 

i t s  mer i ts .  I f  the Commission decides, no, i t ' s  not  r i p e ,  then 

there would be no need t o  move on t o  the,  t o  the  issue on i t s  

merits. 

Mr. But le r ,  do you have some words o f  wisdom you can 

share w i t h  us on t h i s ?  

MR. BUTLER: I ' m  sorry.  I was h i t t i n g  the  o f f  

button, no t  the on button. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Oh, okay. 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner, t h a t  would be f i ne .  I f  

you want t o  have t h a t  separate question about whether i t ' s  r i p e  

f o r  being addressed, t h a t  would, t h a t  would s u i t  us. 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: S t a f f ,  I would fee l  more 

:omfortable i f  the e n t i r e  Commission decided on the issue o f  

pipeness. So I would - - Mr. McWhirter? 

MR. McWHIRTER: I d i d n ' t  mean t o  i n t e r r u p t  you, s i r .  

3 P U G  has no object ion t o  t h a t .  We'd l i k e  t o  s ta te  a pos i t i on  

rJith respect t o  t h a t ,  however. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, I guess we should al low 

311 o f  the  pa r t i es  on t h i s  issue t o  s ta te  t h e i r  pos i t i on  on 

that  issue. 

Let me - -  before I ac tua l l y  make a r u l i n g ,  s t a f f ,  am 

I causing d i f f i c u l t i e s  t h a t  are d i f f i c u l t  t o  surmount by 

inse r t i ng  an issue on ripeness a t  t h i s  time? 

MR. KEATING: I don ' t ,  I don ' t  t h i n k  so. As f a r  as 

the administrat ive d i f f i c u l t i e s  o f  p u t t i n g  i t  i n  a prehearing 

order, we can simply j u s t  add Issue 17, add an Issue 17G and 

j u s t  get pos i t ions from the  pa r t i es  w i t h i n  the  next few days t o  

include i n  the  prehearing order on the new issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, i f  we pu t  i t  as Issue 

17G, i t  would be out o f  order. 

MR. KEATING: I would suggest, yeah, make 17F 17G. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Change 17F t o  176, and then 

i n s e r t  an issue on whether o r  not i t ' s  r i p e  f o r  the Commission 

t o  decide as 17F. And I'll l e t  you come up w i t h  the  exact 

wording, unless you have some wording a t  t h i s  t ime t h a t  you 

could read. 
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MR. KEATING: 

" I s  i t  r i p e  f o r  the Commission t o  determine whether 

I w i l l ,  I w i l l  g ive  i t  a quick shot. 

i t  should take any ac t ion  t o  p ro tec t  r e t a i l  customers from fue l  

:ost increases t h a t  r e s u l t  from the  sale o f  the  Polk 1 

j a s i f i e r ? "  And t h a t  s o r t  - -  t h a t ' s  using the  same language 

From the  FIPUG issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well , there hasn ' t  been a sale 

l e t .  Could you change t h a t  t o  the  fu tu re  sale, the proposed 

;ale? I know t h a t  i t  has - -  i t ' s  something t h a t  

*epre entat ives o f  TECO have ac tua l l y  discussed, bu t  I don ' t  

th ink there i s  a sale. So would proposed sale be more 

accurate , Mr . Beasl ey? 

MR. BEASLEY: A po ten t ia l  o r  any sale, since none 

2xists cur ren t ly ,  proposed sale. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : 

MR. BEASLEY: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: 

r e f l e c t s  t h a t  i t  hasn ' t  ac tua l l y  happened. 

"proposed sal e , 'I unl ess there ' s any object ion.  

Proposed i s sat is factory? 

I j u s t  want a word t h a t  

L e t ' s  change i t  t o  

MR. KEATING: And should we change what's now Issue 

17G, the  o r ig ina l  issue, t o  also use the  term "proposed sale"? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes. I would l i k e  t o  see both 

issues being consistent. 

Mr. Beasley? 

MR. BEASLEY: I was going t o  suggest, i f  possible, 
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zould we have t h a t  heard a t  the outset o f  the  hearing, the 

ripeness issue as a pre l iminary matter? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I d o n ' t  have any problem w i t h  

that ,  but  I ' m  not  sure t h a t  t h a t ' s  not something the  Chairman 

should decide a t  the  t ime o f  the  hearing. 

Mr. Keating, why d o n ' t  you make a note t o  i nqu i re  o f  

the Chairman p r i o r  t o  the  hearing whether she would l i k e  t o  

have t h a t  heard as a pre l iminary matter a t  the  hearing. And 

I'll leave t h a t  up t o  the  Chairman t o  make t h a t  c a l l .  

Okay. Now the  p a r t i e s  w i l l  need t o  provide t h e i r  

pos i t ions on these two issues. Can they do so a t  t h i s  time, o r  

vould you prefer  having a per iod o f  t ime t o  provide your 

posi t ions? 

MR. KEATING: I f ,  i f  the  p a r t i e s  are, are ready t o  

give a pos i t ion ,  we can, we can take them now. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: It would seem t h a t  i t  would be 

p r e t t y  easy t o  come up w i t h  pos i t ions.  

heard Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company's pos i t ion .  

I t h i n k  I ' v e  already 

MR. BEASLEY: It would essen t ia l l y  be what we've said 

i n  response t o  17F, s i r ,  t h a t  i t  shouldn' t  be a hearing - -  i t  
shouldn' t  be - -  i t  should not be an issue f o r  the upcoming fue l  

adjustment hearing, t h a t  no act ion i s  warranted a t  t h i s  t ime 

as no sale has taken place. And the re ' s  no i n d i c a t i o n  t h a t  

Tampa E l e c t r i c ' s  r e t a i l  customers w i l l  experience any fue l  cost 

increase i f  such a sale does occur. I n  the  event the  g a s i f i e r  
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i s  sold, the Commission would have j u r i s d i c t i o n  i n  a fu tu re  

fue l  and purchased power cost recovery hearing t o  address the 

fue l  adjustment impact, i f  any, o f  the  sale. So f o r  those 

reasons we suggest t o  you t h a t  i t  i s  not  r i p e  f o r  being heard 

a t  t h i s  t ime. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And w i t h  regard t o  FIPUG, are 

FIPUG and Tampa E l e c t r i c  the on ly  two p a r t i e s  involved i n  t h i s  

issue? Does the  O f f i c e  o f  Publ ic Counsel have a pos i t ion?  

MR. VANDIVER: I t h i n k  we would agree w i t h  

Mr . McWhi r t e r  s pos i t ion .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And, Mr . McWhi r t e r  , we have 

your pos i t i on  on the  previous 17F, which i s  now 17G, w i t h  

regard t o  the  ripeness issue. 

pos i t ion  i s  t h a t  t h i s  i s  an issue t h a t  i s  r i p e  f o r  the 

Commission t o  decide? 

I t h i n k  I can assume t h a t  your 

MR. McWHIRTER: I ' m  ready t o  read our p o s i t i o n  i n t o  

the record. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. McWHIRTER: "A f te r  i t  f i l e d  i t s  testimony i n  t h i s  

case f o r  the pro jected fue l  costs i n  2003, TECO made a pub l i c  

announcement on September 25th t h a t  i t  planned t o  s e l l  i t s  

g a s i f i e r  before December 31st o f  2002. On October 8 t h  i t  made 

a pub l i c  announcement t h a t  i t  had entered i n t o  a memorandum o f  

understanding w i t h  respect t o  the  sale o f  the  u n i t .  The sale 

p r i ce  o f  - -  i t  a lso  stated a t  t h a t  t ime t h a t  TECO would operate 
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the u n i t  and t h a t  i t  would purchase the  gas, the manufactured 

jas t h a t  the u n i t  would produce. The Polk Power Number 

1 g a s i f i e r  i s  a,  an expensive c a p i t a l  investment t h a t  was 

3pproved a t  the  t ime Tampa E l e c t r i c ' s  determination o f  need was 

approved f o r  the construct ion o f  t h i s  u n i t ,  and i t  was the  

least  - -  most c o s t - e f f e c t i v e  u n i t  because o f  the net  present 

dalues t h a t  would be rea l i zed  from using coal and pet  coke as a 

fuel over the  l i f e  o f  the system." 

MR. BEASLEY: Commissioner Palecki ,  I d o n ' t  want t o  

i n te r rup t ,  bu t  t h i s  doesn't  sound l i k e  an issue. It sounds 

1 i ke testimony. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, i t  i s  a p o s i t i o n  on the  

issue and I w i l l  a l low some leeway on t h i s  since i t ' s  a new 

issue t h a t  we've j u s t  created. But i f  you could t r y  t o  keep i t  

3s b r i e f  as possible,  Mr. McWhirter. 

MR. McWHIRTER: I'll wind i t  up i n  a sentence. "The 

mnounced sa le o f  the u n i t  w i l l  undoubtedly a f f e c t  the  fue l  

Zost t h a t  was pro jected t o  be passed along t o  customers i n  the  

year 2003. It i s ,  therefore,  r i p e  f o r  consideration." 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. And t h i s  i s  

mother question j u s t  out o f  c u r i o s i t y ,  but ,  Mr. Beasley, i f  

rampa E l e c t r i c  Company s e l l s  t he  g a s i f i e r ,  do they in tend t o  

lave i t  continue t o  be on s i t e  and used w i t h  the  power p l a n t  o r  

Mould i t  be car ted away by the  purchaser? 

MR. BEASLEY: No. No. It would be used a t  t h a t  
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f a c i l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So you would cont rac t  w i t h  the  

purchaser f o r ,  f o r  services, f o r  g a s i f i e r  service? 

MR. BEASLEY: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And, Mr. McWhirter, i s  FIPUG 

planning on making a purchase o f  t h a t  g a s i f i e r ?  

MR. McWHIRTER: 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: L e t ' s  move on t o  Issue Number, 

It depends on the  p r i c e .  

l e t ' s  see, Issue Number 18. And, f i r s t ,  a l l  o f  t h e  Tampa 

E l e c t r i c  issues have been covered a t  t h i s  t ime: i s  t h a t  

correct? 

MR. BEASLEY: Yes, they have. 

MR. KEATING: I bel ieve  so. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: We ' l l  move on t o  the  generic 

operating performance incen t i ve  fac to r  issues f i r s t ,  18 and 19. 

I bel ieve  they 've both been s t ipu la ted .  

MR. KEATING: That ' s cor rec t ,  Commissioner. There i s  

one e r r o r  or a column o f  numbers t h a t ' s  i n  e r r o r  i n  Attachment 

A t o  the  d r a f t  prehearing order t h a t  r e f l e c t s  the,  t he  

s t i pu la ted  pos i t ions  on Issues 18 and 19. 

On the l a s t  page, t h a t ' s  Page 4 o f  4 o f  t h a t  

attachment, the column f o r  Tampa E l e c t r i c  t i t l e d  "EUOF" 

contained erroneous numbers i n  the o r i g i n a l  d ra f t .  The cor rec t  

numbers going down t h a t  column are 24.4, 33.2, 28.9, 12.7, 

28.1, 24.1 and 13.4. And w i t h  those changes I bel ieve  Issues 
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18 and 19 are, can be shown as s t ipu la ted .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Any object ion t o  

any o f  those changes as read i n t o  the record? 

MR. BEASLEY: No object ion.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : The company-speci f i c  

generating performance incent ive  fac to r  issues, we had none f o r  

F lor ida Power Corporation, none f o r  F lo r i da  Power & L ight ,  and 

none f o r  Gu l f  Power Company: i s  t h a t  accurate? 

MR. BADDERS: That 's  correct .  

MR. BUTLER: Yes. 

MR. KEATING: That s correct .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  Moving on t o  Tampa 

E l e c t r i c  Company, we have Issues 23A and B, which are re f l ec ted  

as proposed s t i pu la t i ons .  

MR. KEATING: That 's  correct .  The language i n  Issue 

It references the year 

It should reference the year 2001. But t h a t  does not 

23A does need t o  be s l i g h t l y  modified. 

2000. 

change the  s t i pu la t i on .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Why don ' t  you go ahead and 

read the e n t i r e  issue i n t o  the record. 

MR. KEATING: Issue 23A would now read, "Should t h  

actual 2001 heat ra tes f o r  B ig Bend Uni ts  Number 1 and Number 

2 be adjusted f o r  the  f l u e  gas desul fur izat ions (FGD) impact on 

Tampa E l e c t r i c ' s  2000 reward/penal ty?" 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. And there are no 
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Dbjections t o  t h a t  issue as modif ied and i t  s t i l l  appears t h a t  

de have a s t i p u l a t i o n  on both issues, cor rec t ,  23A and B? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  Moving on t o  the  

generic capacity cost recovery fac to r  issues, Issues 24 and 25 

and 26, a l l  r e f l ec ted  as proposed s t i pu la t i ons .  Any changes on 

any o f  those? 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner, w i t h  FPL's rev is ions t o  

i t s  testimony, I bel ieve i t s  numbers i n  Issues 25 and 26 w i l l  

change. Again, w e ' l l ,  w e ' l l  j u s t  need the  t ime t o  look through 

those t o  be able t o  determine i f  those could s t i l l  be shown as 

s t ipu la ted  i n  the prehearing order. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: But w i t h  respect t o  Issue 24 there 

should be no change there. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Moving t o  Issue 27, any 

changes t o  the  issue o r  any o f  the pos i t ions? 

MR. KEATING: Again, F lo r ida  Power and L i g h t ' s  

number, I believe, w i l l  change based on the  revised testimony 

f o r  Issue 27. 

S t a f f ' s  p o s i t i o n  a lso should, should be changed here. 

For F lo r ida  Power Corporation, F lo r ida  Power & L igh t  and Tampa 

E l e c t r i c  Company our pos i t i on  should be changed t o  read, "No 

pos i t i on  pending reso lu t ion  o f  whether secu r i t y  costs are 

recovered through the  fue l  o r  capaci ty clause." I don ' t  t h i n k  
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costs are approved f o r  recovery and the Commission decides t o  

put  those through the  capaci ty clause, t h a t  w i l l  change those 

numbers. 

But i f  the secur i ty  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: With respect t o  Gul f  Power, I have a 

somewhat lengthy p o s i t i o n  t h a t  I can provide t o  the  cour t  

reporter,  unless you'd l i k e  me t o  read i t  i n t o  the  record. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : How 1 engthy? 

MR. KEATING: I can get through i t  i n  a minute. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : A minute? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  We won't g ive you 

a second more. 

MR. KEATING: "The projected ne t  purchased power 

capacity cost recovery amount t o  be included i n  the  recovery 

fac to r  f o r  the per iod January 2003 through December 2003 i s  

$8,395,872. Thi s amount i ncl  udes the projected ne t  Southern 

Intercompany Interchange contract  ( I I C )  cost f o r  2003 o f  

$7,596,458 compared w i t h  the  reprojected net  I I C  cost f o r  2002 

o f  $2,544,246. The company needs t o  demonstrate i n  the  2003 

t rue-up  process t h a t  the I I C  cost i s  prudent ly incurred and i s  

a1 1 ocated t o  Gul f and i t s  customers equi tab1 y. I' 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And i f  you could please 

provide t h a t  i n  w r i t i n g  t o  the  cour t  repor ter .  
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( S t a f f ' s  Revision t o  Issue 27 attached as p a r t  o f  the 

becord. 1 

MR. BADDERS: And Gu l f  can agree w i t h  t h a t  pos i t ion ,  

Ind we w i l l  get  w i t h  the Commission s t a f f  t o  provide them 

'ur t  her i n f  ormat i on. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you? FIPUG. 

MR. McWHIRTER: "No pos i t i on . "  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Moving on t o  Issue 28. We 

lave Issue 28 r e f l e c t e d  as a proposed s t i pu la t i on .  Any changes 

;o the issue o r  pos i t ions o f  the  par t ies?  

Hearing none, Issue 29, any changes t o  the issue or  

:he pos i t ions? 

MR. BADDERS: I bel ieve Issue 29 i s  poss ib ly  

; t ipu ated w i t h  regard t o  Gul f  Power now t h a t  Issue 27 i s  

; t ipu ated. 

MR. KEATING: I bel ieve t h a t ' s  probably the case. 

h d  I 11 j u s t  go back and make sure t h a t  we can show t h a t  w i t h  

-espect t o  Gu l f  as being a s t i pu la ted  issue. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

MR. KEATING: And I would j u s t  a lso note t h a t  FPL's 

lumbers here on Issue 29 have been revised. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: When you say they have been 

?evised, they are not  ye t  revised i n  the  prehearing order but  

they are being revised. 

MR. KEATING: Correct. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

54 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. A l l  r i g h t .  I f  

here are no fu r the r  changes, we can move t o  Page 35 o f  the  

lraft prehearing order. 

Bas ica l l y  the  f i r s t  t h i n g  I see i s  t h a t  there are no 

:ompany- speci f i  c capaci ty cost  recovery fac to r  i ssues. 

.hat remain the  case today? 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  Are there any 

Does 

Ither changes whatsoever w i t h  regard t o  the issues or  t he  

:ompanies' pos i t ions  on the  issues? 

I f  not,  I t h i n k  we can move t o  the e x h i b i t  l i s t .  And 

rhy d o n ' t  we take t h i s  up on a company-by-company basis since 

t ' s  a r e l a t i v e l y  exhausted, exhaustive l i s t .  

iorporat ion,  do you have any changes? 

F lo r i da  Power 

MR. McGEE: I have none. They're c o r r e c t l y  stated. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: F lo r i da  Power & L igh t?  

MR. BUTLER: There are a couple o f  changes we 

iiscussed e a r l i e r  t h i s  morning t o  how the e x i s t i n g  e x h i b i t s  f o r  

Is.  Dubin are 1 i sted. 

I n  add i t ion  t o  t h a t ,  there  i s  an addi t ional  e x h i b i t  

for Mr. Yupp t h a t  would be GY, G Y - 2 ,  and then two add i t iona l  

zxh ib i ts  f o r  Ms. Dubin, KMD-7 and KMD-8, because o f  the  

-evised, rev i s ion  f i l i n g .  And I w i l l  j u s t  provide the  t i t l e s  

for  those t o  M r .  Keating, i f  t h a t ' s  acceptable. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. Gul f Power? 
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MR. BADDERS: We have no correct ions.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Tampa E l  e c t r i  c Company? 

MR. BEASLEY: We have some minor correct ions t o  the 

jescr ip t ions  o f  Ms. Jordan's exh ib i t s ,  and I have prev ious ly  

r o v i d e d  those t o  s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Thank you. Okay. Section X 

i s  proposed s t i pu la t i ons .  

s t a f f ' s  language as the  proposed s t ipu la ted ,  s t i p u l a t e d  

language, so the p a r t i e s  probably don ' t  want t o  t i n k e r  w i t h  

that. The Commission w i l l  vote on whether t o  approve the  

s t ipu la t ions  a t  the  hearing. But i f  the p a r t i e s  have had a 

Zhance t o  review t h i s  language and you do have any disputes 

d i t h  the  s t a f f ' s  language, now would be the t ime t o ,  t o  r a i s e  

that.  Are there any changes, modif icat ions? I d o n ' t  want t o  

30 through t h i s  on an issue-by- issue basis unless i t ' s  

3bsolutely necessary. And I see everyone i s  shaking t h e i r  

leads t h a t  i t ' s  not ,  i t ' s  no t  necessary. So i f  there  are any 

Ehanges on any o f  the proposed s t i pu la t i ons .  

I note t h a t  s t a f f  has inser ted  

Hearing none, w e ' l l  move on t o  Page 49 o f  the  d r a f t  

xehear ing  order, Section X I ,  pending motions. I see our d r a f t  

wehearing order shows a TECO motion t o  shorten t ime f o r  

cliscovery responses. 

mopposed. 

TECO ' s mot i on? 

It ' s my understanding t h i s  motion i s  

I s  there any ob jec t ion  by any o f  t he  p a r t i e s  t o  

MR. BADDERS: No object ion.  
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Hearing none, the  motion o f  

Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company t o  shorten t ime f o r  discovery responses 

i s  granted. 

Any other pending motions? 

Section X I I ,  pending c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  matters. There 

are several l i s t e d  i n  the  d ra f t  prehearing order, which would 

be ru led  on by separate order l a t e r .  Are there any 

c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  matters t h a t  need t o  be decided here a t  the 

prehearing conference? Hearing none - - 
MR. BUTLER: Commissioner Palecki , I provided Mr. 

Keating e a r l i e r  today w i t h  a summary o f  a request f o r  

c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  t h a t  FPL has f i l e d  t h a t ' s  not on the l i s t ,  but  

i t  doesn't  need t o  be ru led  on today. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: A l l  r i g h t .  We ' l l  j u s t  decide 

on t h a t  motion i n  the ordinary course. 

MR. BUTLER: Okay. 

MR. KEATING: And, Commissioner, I ' m  sorry.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes, Mr . Keati  ng. 

MR. KEATING: I t ' s  my understanding t h a t  we w i l l  

probably have a few more c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  requests before t h i s  

order geLs issued. Perhaps we can knock some o f f  and then 

maybe add some more by t h a t  t ime. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: L e t ' s  hope we can knock some 

o f f  anyway. I l i k e  t h a t  p a r t  o f  it. 

Section X I I I ,  r u l i ngs .  There are none shown i n  the 
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draft, b u t  we'll incorporate those t h a t  have been made here 
today. 

And is  there anything else whatsoever t h a t  the 
parties would like t o  rule a t  this time or would like t o  raise? 

All right. Well, t h a t  would then conclude the 
prehearing conference i n  Dockets 01, 02, 03, 04 and 07. 

Specifically we're adjourning the prehearing, prehearing 
conference a t  this time for Docket Number 020001. 

(Thereupon, the portion of the Prehearing Conference 
pertaining t o  Docket Number 020001 was concluded. 1 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I would like t o  ask the 

parties t o  continue t o  work w i t h  the s taff  t o  finalize the 
prehearing order, especially w i t h  regard t o  issues where the 
positions are stipulated or agreed upon by the parties. 

Is there anything else t h a t  anyone would like t o  
bring up a t  this time? 

MR. HORTON: Commissioner Palecki, for Florida Public 
Utilities Company I believe t h a t  a l l  of the issues have been 
stipulated as t o  us. 

MR. KEATING: Yes. 
MR. HORTON: And then probably Mr. Bachman would not 

need t o  appear unless one of the Commissioners has a question. 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Absolutely. And staff w i  11 

l e t  you know on t h a t  after they've had a chance t o  poll the 
Commissioners. 
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MR. HORTON: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, thank you very much. I 

ppreci a te i t  . The preheari ng conference i s adjourned. 

(The Prehearing Conference was adjourned a t  4:11 

.m.) 
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ORDER NO. 

PAGE 9 
DOCKET NO.  020001-E1 

S T A F F  : N o  position pending review of discovery. 

I S S U E  2: What are the appropriate estimated fuel adjustment 
true-up amounts for the period January 2002 through 
December 2002? 

P O S I T I O N S :  

F P C  : 

F P L  : 

F P U  : 

GULF : 

TECO : 

F I P U G :  

$4,771,808 over-recovery. (Portuondo) 

$15,080,676 underrecovery. (DUBIN(J’REV1SED 

Marianna: $59,133 (under-recovery) 
Fernandina Beach: $194,807 (over-recovery) 

-7 
,/ 

-- 

Under recovery $16,703,076. (Oaks, B e l l ,  Davis) 

$5,818,569 over-recovery. (Witness: Jordan) 

FIPUG contends that for the months of January and 
June through September, T E C o ’ s  fuel cost revenues 
should be adjusted to credit retail customers with 
the difference between the fuel cost charged to 
Hardee Power Partners (HPP) and system average fuel 
cost; or in the alternative, TECo should provide 
proof that retail customers are continuing to 
benefit from the sales to an unregulated affiliate 
at less than average fuel cost. FIPUG further 
contends that purchases from HPP should be adjusted 
to average fuel cost. 

OPC : N o  position at this time. 

S T A F F  : N o  position pending review of discovery. 

I S S U E  3: What are the appropriate total fuel adjustment 
true-up amounts to be collected/refunded from 
January 2003 to December 2003? 



ORDER NO. 

PAGE 10 
DOCKET NO. 020001-E1 

POSITIONS: 

FPC : 

FPL : 

FPU : 

GULF : 

TECO : 

FIPUG: 

OPC : 

STAFF : 

ISSUE 4 :  

POSITIONS: 

FPC : 

FPL : 

FPU: 

GULF : 

TECO : 

$29,912,902 over-recovery. (Portuondo) 

$15,080,676 underrecovery. (DUBINIJ REVISED &- 

Marianna : $147,999 to be collected 
Fernandina Beach: $328,323 to be refunded 

--. 
7 
L. --_ 

Collect $29,071,198. (Davis) 

$3,165,591 under-recovery. (Witness: Jordan) 

FIPUG has no position at this time, but reserves 
the right to take a position on this issue by the 
date of the prehearing conference. 

No position at this time . 

No position pending resolution of Issues 1 and 2. 

What are the appropriate levelized fuel cost 
recovery factors f o r  the period January 2003 to 
December 2003? 

2.348 cents per kWh (adjusted for jurisdictional 
losses) . (Portuondo) 

2.740 cents/kWh is the levelized recovery charge to 
be collected during the per/$c+-$anuary, 2003 
through December, 2003. (DUBINTREVISED 

Marianna: 2.248C/kwh 
Fernandina Beach: 2.272C/kwh 

-._ 

2.348C/KWH. (Oaks, Bell, Davis) 

The appropriate factor is 3.009 cents per KWH 
before the normal application of factors that 
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--=T? 
FPL : REVISED] 

GROUP RATE SCHEDULE 

A 
A-l* 
B 
C 
D 

E 

GROUP 

D 

E 

AVERAGE 
FACTOR 

RS- 1, GS-1, SL2 2.740 
SL- 1, OL- 1, PL- 1 2.689 
GSD-1 2.740 
GSLD-1 & CS-1 2.740 

& MET 
GSLD-3 & CS-3 2.740 

GSLD-2,CS-2,OS-2 2.740 

RATE SCHEDULE AVERAGE 
FACTOR 

RST-1,GST-1 
ON- PEAK 2.981 
OFF - PEAK 2.633 

ON- PEAK 2.981 
OFF- PEAK 2.633 

ON- PEAK 2.981 
OFF- PEAK 2.633 

ON- PEAK 2.981 
OFF - PEAK 2.633 

GSDT-1,CILC-1 (G) 

GSLDT-1 & CST-1 

GSLDT-2 & CST-2 

GSLDT-3, CST-3 
CILC-1 (T) &ISST- 
1 (T) 2.981 
ON- PEAK 2.633 
OFF- PEAK 

FUEL 
RECOVERY 
LOSS 
MULTIPLIER 

1.00206 
1.00206 
1.00199 
1.00083 
.99417 

.95413 

FUEL 
RECOVERY 
LOSS 
MULTIPLIER 

1.00206 
1.00206 

1.00199 
1.00199 

1.00083 
1.00083 

.99417 

.99417 

.95413 

.95413 

FUEL RECOVERY 
FACTOR 

2.746 
2.695 
2.746 
2.743 
2.724 

2.615 

FUEL RECOVERY 
FACTOR 

2.987 
2.638 

2.987 
2.638 

2.983 
2.635 

2.963 
2.618 

2.844 
2.512 
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F CILC-1(D) & 
ISST-1 (D) 
ON- PEAK 2.981 .99300 
OFF-PEAK 2.633 .99300 

*WEIGHTED AVERAGE 16% ON-PEAK AND 85% OFF-PEAK 

FPU : 
Marianna : 

Rate Schedule 
RS 
GS 
GSD 
GSLD 
OL 
SL 

Fernandina Beach: 
Rate Schedule 
RS 
GS 
GSD 
CSL 
OL 
SL 

GULF : 
See table below: (Davis) 

F Rate 
Schedules* 

RS, RSVP, 
GS, GSD, 

SBS, OSIII, 
OSIV 

Adjustment 
$ .  03846 
$ .  03797 
$ .  03533 
$ .  03335 
$ .  02707 
$ .  02711 

Adiustment 
$ .  03745 
$ .  03624 
$ .  03445 
$ .  02955 
$ .  02955 
$ .  02955 

2.960 
2.615 

,-\ DUBIN REVISED i 

Fuel Cost Factors $/KWH 

Standard I Time of Use 

I On-Peak I Off-peak 
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. . .  

ISSUE 10: 

POSITIONS: 

FPC : 

FPL : 

FPU: 

GULF : 

TECO : 

FIPUG : 

OPC : 

STAFF : 

ISSUE 11: 

POSITIONS: 

FPC : 

What are the appropriate estimated benchmark levels 
for calendar year 2003 for gains on non-separated 
wholesale energy sales eligible for a shareholder 
incentive? 

$8,238,615 (Portuondo) 

$21,165,387 subject to adjustments in the April 2003 
filing to i e y d e  all actual data for the year 2002. 
(DUBIN) REVISED 

No position at this time. 

u 

$1 , 174 , 292. (Davis, Bell) 

$1,640,452. (Witness: Jordan) 

FIPUG has no position at this time, but reserves the 
right to take a position on this issue by the date of 
the prehearing conference. 

No position at this time. 

FPC : $ 8,238,615 
FPL : 
Gulf: $ 1,174,292 
TECO : $ 1,640,452 

No position pending review of discovery. 

Should the Commission authorize each utility to 
recover voluntary payments of the Gas Research 
Institute (GRI) surcharge through the fuel and 
purchased power cost recovery clause? 

This issue is not applicable to FPC, since it has not 
and will not make any such payments to GRI during the 
periods relevant to this proceeding. (Portuondo) 
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FPL : 

GULF : 

TECO : 

FIPUG : 

OPC : 

STAFF : 

ISSUE 28: 

ISSUE 29: 

POSITIONS: 

FPC : 

$567 , 561 , 227 

$8,395,872. (Bell, Davis) 

(DUBIN) REVISFh 
4 

The purchased power capacity cost recovery amount to 
be included in the recovery factor for the period 
January 2003 through December 2003, adjusted by the 
jurisdictional separation factor, is $38,251,461. 
The total recoverable capacity cost recovery amount 
to be collected, including the true-up amount and 
adjusted for the revenue tax factor, is $39,808,156. 
(Witness : Jordan) 

FIPUG has no position at this time, but reserves the 
right to take a position on this issue by the date of 
the prehearing conference. 

No position at this time. 

FPC : $357,252,657 
FPL : $570,138,284 
GULF : No position pending review of discovery 

TECO : $39,808,156 
and resolution of Issue 16B. 

Proposed Stipulation. See Section X 

What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery 
factors for the period January 20'03 through December 
2003? 

Rate Class CCR Factor 
Residential 1.163 cents/kWh 
General Service Non-Demand .872 cents/kWh 

@ Primary Voltage .863 cents/kWh 
@ Transmission Voltage .855 cents/kWh 

General Service 100% Load Factor .639 cents/kWh 
General Service Demand .757 cents/kWh 
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@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

Curtailable 

Interruptible 

FPL : 

Light ing 

RATE CLASS 

RS1 
GS 1 
GSDl 
os2 
GSLD~/CS~ 
GSLD2/CS2 
GSLD3/CS3 
CILCD/CILCG 
CILCT 
MET 
OL~/SL~/PL~ 
SL2 

RATE CLASS 

ISSTlD 
SSTlT 
SSTlD 

CAPACITY 
RECOVERY 
FACTOR ($/KW) 

- 
- 

2.30 

2.29 
2.26 
2.27 
2.39 
2.30 
2.39 

- 

- 
- 

CAPACITY 
RECOVERY 
FACTOR 
(RESERVATION 
DEMAND CHARGE) 
($/m 
.29 
.28 
.29 

.750 cents/kWh 

.742 cents/kWh 

.538 cents/kWh 

.533 cents/kWh 

.528 cents/kWh 

.622 cents/kWh 

.616 cents/kWh 

.629 cents/kWh 

.185 cents/kWh 
(Portuondo) 

CAPACITY RECOVERY 
FACTOR ( $ / KWH) 

. 0 0 6 3 8  

.00586 
- 
.00385 
- 

- 
.00301 
.00417 

CAPACITY RECOVERY 
FACTOR (SUM OF 
DAILY DEMAND 
CHARGE) ( $ / K W )  

.14 

.13 

.14 
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adjustment hearings, these adjustments will be 
necessary for the actual heat rate data for the years 
2002 and 2003. 

ISSUE 23B: Should the heat rate targets for the year 2003 for 
Big Bend Units #1 and #2 be adjusted for the FGD‘s 
impact on Tampa Electric’s eventual 2003 
reward/penalty? 

POSITION: Yes. Adjustments to the heat rates for these units 
ensures comparability between heat rate targets, 
which are modeled using historical data, and the 
actual data for the same periods. 

ISSUE 24: What are the appropriate final capacity cost recovery 
true-up amounts for the period January 2001 through 
December 2001? 

POSITION : FPC : $7,787,524 underrecovery. 
FPL : $2,528,058 underrecovery. 
GULF : $ 819,509 underrecovery. 
TECO : $2,416,932 overrecovery. 

ISSUE 25: What are the appropriate estimated capacity cost 
recovery true-up amounts for the period January 2002 
through December 2002? 

POSITION : FPC : $ 3,022,637 
FPL : $51,676,697 
GULF : $ 353,333 overrecovery. 
TECO : $ 3,944,986 underrecovery. 

ISSUE 26: What are the appropriate total capacity cost recovery 
true-up amounts to be collected/refunded during the 
period January 2003 through December 2003? 

$ 4,764,887 
$ 49,148,639 overrecovery. REVISED 

POSITION: FPC : 
FPL : 

,/’ 



STAFF POSITION 

ISSUE 16B 

No. Gulf Power expects to receive average energy revenue from 
these two contracts at a price between its incremental system fuel 
costs, but not necessarily greater than its average system fuel 
costs. By Order No. PSC-97-0262-FOF-E1, issued March 11, 1997, in 
Docket No. 970001-E1, the Commission stated that \\a utility shall 
credit average system fuel revenues through the fuel adjustment 
clause unless [the utility] demonstrates, on a case-by-case basis, 
that each new sale does in fact provide overall benefits to the 
retail ratepayers.” Gulf Power has not demonstrated that these two 
new wholesale energy sales are in the public interest. 
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OPC Revised Position 

ISSUE 16C: Gulf Power has submitted no direct testimony to support the expenses 
associated with the hedging program. There is no competent substantial 
evidence to support recovery of these costs. 



STAFF POSITION 

ISSUE 27 

FPC : No position pending resolution of Issue 13F. 

FPL : No position pending resolution of Issue 14A. 

GULF : The projected net purchased power capacity cost recovery 
amount to be included in the recovery factor for the 
period January 2003 through December 2003 is $8,395.872. 
This amount includes the projected net Southern 
Intercompany Interchange Contract (IIC) cost for 2003 of 
$7,596,458, compared with the reprojected net IIC cost 
for 2002 of $2,544,246. The company needs to demonstrate 
in the 2003 true-up process that the IIC cost is 
prudently incurred and is allocated to Gulf and its 
customers equitably. 

TECO : No position pending resolution of Issue 17C. 


